
   

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Hogg 

 

I refer to the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) licence which issued on 9
th
 

February 2006 to Hogg Enterprises Limited, Clohamon Mills, Bunclody, County Wexford, Reg. 

No. 622. 

 

In accordance with the information submitted in your application and the provisions of 

Condition 8.8.1 of your licence, please be advised that the following client lands have been 

approved for recovery of waste from your installation:- 

 

Location 
Note 1 

Farm No. 1 Field ID 1A-1H, 1J-1M, 1R -1X 

Farm No. 2 Field ID 2A – 2G 

Farm No. 3 Field ID 3A, 3B, 3D, 3F-3O 

Farm No. 4 Field ID 4A-4E 

Farm No. 5 Field ID 5A, 5E-5H 

Farm No. 6 Field ID 6A- 6G 

Farm No. 7 Field ID 7A-7F, 7H-7J 

Farm No. 8 Field ID 8A-8F, 8J 

Farm No. 9 Field ID 9D-9G, 9I, 9K-9P 

Farm No. 10 Field ID 10D, 10E, 10I 

Farm No. 11 Field ID 11A, 11C-11E, 11G-11K 

Farm No. 12 Field ID 12A, 12B 

Farm No. 13 Field ID 13A, 13B, 13H 

Farm No. 14 Field ID 14A-14L 

Farm No. 15 Field ID 15A-15C 

Farm No. 16 Field ID 16A-16D  

Farm No. 17 Field ID 17A,17B, 17E-17H 

Farm No. 18 Field ID 18A-18E, 18G 

Farm No. 19 Field ID 19A, 19C,19D, 19F-19I 

Farm No. 20 Field ID 20A, 20B 

Farm No. 21 Field ID 21A – 21F 

Farm No. 22 Field ID 22A-22H 
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Farm No. 23 Field ID 23A 

Farm No. 24 Field ID 24A-24F, 24H-24M, 24P 

Farm No. 25 Field ID 25C-25E 

Farm No. 26 Field ID 26A-26D, 26I-26O 

Farm No. 27 Field ID 27B 

Farm No. 28 Field ID 28A- 28E 

Farm No. 29 Field ID 29A-29H, 29J-29L 

Farm No. 30 Field ID 30E-30H 

Farm No. 31 Field ID 31A- 31C, 31F 31G, 31K -31M 

Farm No. 32 Field ID 32A 

Farm No. 33 Field ID 33A-33F, 33H, 33I 

Farm No. 35 Field ID 35B-35H 

Farm No. 36 Field ID36A-36K 

Farm No. 37 Field ID 37A-37O,   
 

Note 1: The above list is subject to annual written approval by the Agency following 

submission of a NMP by the licensee.  The list may be changed by the Agency 

following the submission of additional/new information by the licensee. 
 

 

This approval is contingent on the landspreading of waste from your activity being arranged in 

accordance with an Agency approved Nutrient Management Plan (NMP), and in compliance 

with the relevant landspreading conditions of your licence.  Please be advised that any additions 

to these client lands must be agreed in writing in advance with the Agency. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

__________________ 

Ann Marie Donlon 

Office of Licensing & Guidance 


